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Rivera, Maribel

From: Sandra Silvers [sandra@noflbenefitsolutions.com)
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 10:29 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Document Number #P08000062852
Attachments: image002.jpg; image004.png; imagel086.jpg

Please note my new physical address is 12659-1 Plummer Grant Road lacksaonville, Fl 32258. Please let me know if |
need to do anything else to complete this change.

Thanks

Detail by Entity Name
Florida Profit Corporation

NORTH FLORIDA BENEFIT SOLUTIONS INC.
Filing Information

Document Number P03000062852
FEIEIN Number 300575740

Date Filed 07/23/2009
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Best regards,

Sandra R. Silvers

sandra@noflbenefitsolutions.com
Making Benefits Count for Individuais & Small Business Owners
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P.O. Box 24472
Jacksonville, Florida 32241
{904)707-3060 Phone
(904)262-8151 Fax
“This message may contaln confidential and/or proprietary Information, and Is intended for the
person/entity to whomit was originally addressed. Any use by others Is strictly prohibited."”
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